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CCA Official Document... - 10/26/2004 3:08 PM 3:08 PM
Kay Flynn Q)H /5_2 55-7L
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: New dkt?

Will do. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 3:05 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: New dkt?

Go ahead and open a docket. If we need any further documentation from the company, I will have the
assigned analyst take care of it. E.g., secretary of state, etc.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2004 3:00 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New dkt?

We have a letter from attorneys at Kelley Drye in re transfer of assets, but within the lengthy letter they
say "BPS currently is not authorized to provide...[t]hus, the parties request that the Commission register
BPS as a provider of resold IXC services in FL so that BPS can provide service to the existing customers of
GEBPS. The existing tariff of GEBPS will be re-filed . . . "

Do we open a docket to acknowledge the IXC registration of BPS, or should they be told to submit a
registration form?

Kay

P.S. Tommy was cc'd on the letter, so he may have a copy of it. It's dated 10/25 and we received it today.
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RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON

JPabel

M. Nicole Oden, Attorney

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

STATE OF FLORIDA

October 29, 2004

1200 19th Street, NW, Fifth Floor

Washington, DC 20036
Re:

Dear Ms. Oden:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Business Productivity Solutions, Inc., and acknowledgment of
cancellation of IXC Registration No. TI162 by GE Business Productivity Solutions, Inc. effective on
date of customer transfer, which was filed in this office on October 26, 2004, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.
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